
RESUME' OF HUTSON BROCK, BS, RN

PROFILE

HUTSON BROCK, BS, RN began his career in critical care with his first five years in (Adult-Isolation (INFECTIOUS DISEASE), ICU, SICU, MICU, CCU; then on to Forensic Psychiatric Nursing with the State of Louisiana; upon completion of service with the State of Louisiana he spent the next three years of entrepreneurship incorporating his expertise in the Entertainment Industry with his years of nursing as a Private Duty Psych Nurse at the Estate of an Entertainment Industry Celebrity. Currently his duty to the client is ending as he enjoys his next adventure as a Travel Psych RN across the US & Abroad.

EXPERIENCE

PRIVATE DUTY PSYCH RN; NEW ORLEANS, LA – 2019-PRESENT

Providing Private Duty Psych RN care to a Celebrity Client through medication administration, treatments, therapies, coordination of psychiatric care, coordination of medical services in tandem with therapeutic regimens of entertainment modalities through entrepreneurship.

PSYCHIATRIC RN; EAST LOUISIANA MENTAL HEALTH SYSTEM – 2004-2018

Psychiatric RN administering medication, treatments, therapies, competency restoration, staffing, education, recreation and all other duties as assigned to both civilly and criminally committed clients of the State of Louisiana.

ICU RN; UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL NEW ORLEANS – 2003-2005

Floating within the ICU Critical Care Area (MICU, SICU & CCU) providing nursing services medication administration, treatments, education and all other nursing services at a Trauma Level I Hospital and one of New Orleans Louisiana's premier teaching hospitals.

INFECTIOUS DISEASE RN; CHARITY HOSPITAL NEW ORLEANS – 2001-2002

Caring for clients with infectious diseases within negative pressure rooms providing medication administration, treatments, therapies, education and coordination of all services relative to the client's care and a Trauma Level I Hospital, Teaching Hospital that once received over 1 Million clients per year until destroyed by Hurricane Katrina.

EDUCATION

SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY – BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, 2000

DAVIDSON TECHNICAL COLLEGE NASHVILLE, TN, 1991

SKILLS

BLS

ACLS

CPI

REFERENCES

- Larry Wilson, RNS (225) 802-3110 Larrybwilsonjr@yahoo.com
- Karen Latchney, RNS (225)572-8698 klach@bellsouth.net
- Peggy Bradberry, RNM (256) 318-8919 bucksnort626@aol.com